From: Hayley Neal

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; O"Meara, Nidhi
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Entzminger, James; Hans, Mick; El-Zein, Jason; Fiala, Zachary; Greaves, William;

Sweeney, Kevin (MSP); Young, Michael (EGLE); Eickholt, Jay (DEQ); Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange,
Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Leprino Foods Company (Allendale, Michigan);
Docket number: CERCLA-05-2024-0002
Date: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:09:04 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Dear Ms. Grange,
Received.

Thank you,
Hayley

Hayley Easton Neal
Associate Corporate Counsel
0 303.480.2805

m 914.450.7223

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 9:52 AM

To: Hayley Neal <hneal@leprinofoods.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; O'Meara, Nidhi
<Omeara.Nidhi@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Entzminger, James
<entzminger.james@epa.gov>; Hans, Mick <hans.mick@epa.gov>; El-Zein, Jason <el-
zein.jason@epa.gov>; Fiala, Zachary <fiala.zachary@epa.gov>; Greaves, William
<greaves.william@epa.gov>; Sweeney, Kevin (MSP) <sweeneyk@michigan.gov>; Young, Michael
(EGLE) <youngm1@michigan.gov>; Eickholt, Jay (DEQ) <EickholtJ1@michigan.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.lsidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
<Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Leprino Foods Company
(Allendale, Michigan); Docket number: CERCLA-05-2024-0002

Dear Ms. Neal,
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CERCLA-05-2024-0002, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and

Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
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United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

WARNING:This email originated outside of Leprino. Even if this looks like an internal Leprino email, it is not.
DO NOT provide your username, password, or any other personal information in response to this or any other
email.

LEPRINO WILL NEVER ask you for your username or password via email.

DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you are positive the content is safe.

IF IN DOUBT about the safety of this message, use the Report Phishing drop-down.
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